
From: David Powell
To: Parker, Christopher; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: "Tommy Jones"
Subject: Proof of Payment
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 5:13:15 PM
Attachments: Allstate Materials LLC, CWA-04-2022-0500b.pdf

POSTAL SERVICE..pdf

Mr. Chris Parker and Regional Hearing Clerk,
 
Attached is a pdf of Cashier’s Check with Allstate Materials LLC and CWA-04-2022-0500(b) on the memo line that was mailed today as per the CAFO. I have
also attached a PDF of the tracking number provided by the USPS. Below is the USPS update as to location and expected delivery date of the payment.  If
you need any additional information, please let me know.
 
Sincerely,
 
David Powell
205-541-8561
 

From: auto-reply@usps.com <auto-reply@usps.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:52 PM
To: david@traceenergy.com
Subject: USPS® Expected Delivery by Monday, July 17, 2023 arriving by 9:00pm 70223330000125566658
 

 

Hello David Powell,

USPS is now in possession of your item as of 3:12 pm on July 14, 2023 in BIRMINGHAM, AL 35216.

Reminder: This item requires a signature for delivery. If you can't sign in person, you can authorize
someone else to sign.

Tracking Number: 70223330000125566658
 

Expected Delivery By

17
July

 
 
 

 

By 9:00pm
By 9:00pm
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Expected delivery date and time is subject to change, but if it does we'll send you an email update. Delivery options not available for all packages at all times.

Visit USPS Tracking® to check the most up-to-date status of your package. Sign up for Informed Delivery® to digitally preview the address side of your incoming letter-
sized mail and manage your packages scheduled to arrive soon! To update how frequently you receive emails from USPS, log in to your USPS.com account.

Want regular updates on your package? Set up text alerts.

               

Download USPS Mobile®

USPS.com | Privacy Policy | Customer Service | FAQs

Delivery date and time depends on origin, destination and Post Office™ acceptance time and is subject to change. Delivery options are subject to restrictions and may not be available for your item.

This is an automated email; please do not reply to this message. This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have
received it in error, please delete. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.

Copyright © 2022. All rights reserved.
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